

Housing Management and Almshouses Sub Committee (HMASC)

Outstanding Actions

Date Added	Subject	Action Agreed	Responsible Officer	Target Meeting Date - HMASC	Update
20.11.2019	Member Estate Visits	Members to visit North and South Estates preferably before or after HMASC meeting.	Liam Gillespie / Town Clerk	As soon as possible after this years' elections.	<p>An open invitation has been offered to all Members of the HMASC and CCS to join in on the estate walkabouts.</p> <p>The wider estate visits for all Members are yet to be arranged but will be better conducted in the spring.</p>
22.02.2021	Vehicle charging points at Middlesex Street and Golden Lane	Members noted that it would still be possible to apply for funding for the 2021/22 financial year, and Members will be updated once the initial report is received from the consultants.	Paul Murtagh	March 2023	Our consultant, WSP has completed the assessments across our estates and submitted its reports. WSP is preparing a specification to procure the works and, an application for funding.
26.05.2022	Use and installation of 'ring' doorbells	Officers to review the current policy in consultation with the local police and in consideration of current guidelines and regulations.	Liam Gillespie	October 2025	This matter will be reviewed when the policy is up for reviewal in October 2025.
08.07.2022	Automatic door devices	Report to be provided with further detail on automatic door-opening devices at estates	Paul Murtagh	March 2023	To be incorporated into the Security/Access Report to go to C&CS in March and then to HMASC.